
CITY OF SAN RAMON 
Fountain Maintenance & Fountain Equipment Repair and Standby Services Pre-Submittal Meeting 

RFI/QUESTION/ANSWER 

 

 

Question: 
For scheduling/working days, what are the days?  

Answer: 
Daily from Monday through Friday. 

Question:   
Are there any plans to seal the Step Fountain? 
 

Answer:  
The Step Fountain is in Landscape & Lighting Zone 6 – West Branch. Rec-coating/sealing of the Step Fountain is 
planned for Fiscal Year 2025/26. However, Zone 6 – West Branch is an underfunded Zone and will need funding by 
Fiscal Year 2024/25. Maximum assessment rates were set by property owner balloting. An increase would require 
property owner ballot approval. Public outreach to Zone 6 to consider Balloting in FY 2022/23 has started. 
 

Question: Is there an annual budget in addition to the fountain maintenance for minor repairs and as-needed 
services such as soap removal, replacement of sand in filters, repair of automatic fill systems, etc.? If so, what is 
budgeted? 
 

Answer:  
Yes, there is additional funding for maintenance and/or repairs that are beyond the standard fountain 
maintenance. Repairs, equipment replacement, and other maintenance will be at the City’s discretion. Quotes will 
be required for all maintenance or repairs outside of the service agreement. The City of San Ramon reserves the 
right to collect competitive quotes from other resources for larger repairs and or equipment replacement.        
 
 

Question:  Does the City provide a dumpster or for trash collected from the fountains or is the contractor required 
to dispose of it offsite? 
 

Answer:  
Disposal of all collected trash & debris and project waste streams are the responsibility of the contractor.   

Question:  Does the City have an annual tally of the total amount of chlorine, bromine, and algaecide that is used in 
maintaining the fountains? 
 
 

Answer:  
No, the City does not keep track of the amount of chemicals used to maintain the fountains. According to the RFP, 
under Attachment B – Scope of Work and Specifications, “Water Chemistry and Water Quality”, states that this is 
the responsibility of the contractor to test, monitor, and maintain proper water chemistry levels. Annual tracking 
can be maintained by the contractor if they choose to do so.      


